Q1.  Regarding SMART-TE, is this a follow-on opportunity?

A1.  This request for information (RFI) is part of ongoing market research regarding the SMART-TE program.  SMART-TE was initiated in 2009 by Product Group 16 (PG-16) to address the establishment of new test protocols to test suspension and retention system technologies against common threats (blast, ballistic, non-ballistic, stability, and comfort) and common user requirements (stability, comfort).
 

Details regarding an Industry Day to be held on 10 December 2010 can be found in RFI notice M76854-11-I-3007.  At the industry day, PG-16 will provide an overview of the SMART-TE program, including an overview of the new test protocols.  

Q2.  If so, is the incumbent name and incumbent contract number available for release? 
A2:  This effort is in the early market research stages, therefore, no solicitations have been issued and no contract awards have been made.

Q3.  Also, is there a Tech POC assigned yet? If so, is their contact information available for release? 

A3.  There is a technical point of contact assigned and their contact information will be released at the aforementioned Industry Day.  However, the sole point of contact for all questions, inquiries, comments, and the like on the SMART-TE program remains the Contract Specialist, Daniel Story, at daniel.story@usmc.mil.  

Q4.  Is the "ECH" program alive under another name? 

A4.  No.  The Enhanced Combat Helmet (ECH) program remains the ECH program.  However, the focus of the SMART-TE program is limited to retention and suspension systems. 

Q5.  Has the shell shape and standoff been given consideration for enlargement? 

A5.  Yes, but the impact to the operability makes this design undesirable 

Q6.  As of today, who owns the project, USMC or the Army and who are the main points of contact? 

A6.  The SMART-TE Program is a Marine Corps-led program. The sole point of contact for all questions, inquiries, comments, and the like on the SMART-TE program remains the Contract Specialist, Daniel Story, at daniel.story@usmc.mil. 

Q7.  Comfort seems to be becoming more important with feedback from the soldier.  Can we understand the steps that would be considered in determining the magnitude of that problem and if significant, what steps can be expected to address the issue of comfort? 

A7.  Comfort is difficult to address, as there is a high degree of subjectivity associated with “comfort”. There is fit comfort and there is thermal condition comfort. SMART-TE has a protocol to address fit comfort.   It is hoped that over time our comfort head form will allow us a design to be able to predict greater probability of comfort prior to field trials. 

Q8. In the current ACH spec it seems that lower scores are better.  Given the fact that the Army has chosen to accept the minor injuries that are likely to occur, if any, at a peak G of 100 or less, would a score of 50 be considered in a spec, better than 100?  

A8.  There is a rapidly diminishing return after 100G. The Marine Corps cannot address another Service’s requirements.  However, the  Marine Corps is taking the baseline performance of an ACH helmet with H-back retention system and the 7-pad Team Wendy system as the baseline performance, the intent being not to lower any of these performance thresholds. 

Q9.  Is a one piece, non-adjustable pad system now preferred or is adjustable still the preferred approach? 

A9.  Although a one-piece, non-adjustable pad system might be preferred, the Marine Corps is interested in exploring retention and suspension systems that offer improved protection against certain threats, and offer improved human ergonomics as stability, retention, pressure and comfort and improved installation/application/integration capabilities with existing and future combat equipment.
Q10. Do you anticipate orders associated with the SMART-TE program will be a rated and or a rapid fielding initiative requirement?

A10.  This effort is part of ongoing market research.  There is no requirement at this time.

Q11.  Do you have a sense of time-line and quantities?  Expected deliverables, schedule, etc?

A11.  This effort is part of ongoing market research.  There is no requirement at this time.

Q12.  Are you anticipating a 7-pad configuration, similar to the current issued Team Wendy/NIB product?

A12.  Please refer to A8 above.  However, please note this effort is part of ongoing market research.  There is no requirement at this time.

Q13.  Are you considering the improved suspension/retention systems as retrofits for the Marine LWH, new production for the ECH, or both?

A13.  The focus of the SMART-TE program is on testing alternative, production-ready, industry retention and suspension systems for comparison with the current Suspension Material and Retention Technology performance as part of ongoing market research.  Whether or not a formal effort is pursued with respect to replacing existing suspension/retention systems on the LWH, ACH, or ECH is not within the purview of this current effort. The testing will look at both issues  

Q14.  Are we required to provide product samples during the industry day?  If so, how many samples?

A14.  No samples are required to be provided during Industry Day.

Q15.  Will there be time during the industry day for individual manufacturer discussions with PM ICE, or will this be a completely open forum?

A15.  This is intended to be an open forum.




